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@ GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI @/7
u HEAD UARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHL- 110001 =
No. F6/DFS/IVIS/2025/School/ 355 Dated: ©F /052025
To, |

The Pringipa]

M.C. Primary Boys School,
Libaspur, Delhi-110042.

Sub:- Regarding grant of fire safety certificate in r/o M.C. Primary Boys School (School I’d

No- 1253 164/65) located at Libaspur, Delhi-110042.
Sir,

This has reference to your letter received through online e-mail dated 22/04/2025 on
the subject cited above. In this connection this is to inform you that the requisite reply has
already been furnished vide this department letter of even no. F6/DFS/MS/2023/School/621
dated 27/12/2023.

However, a copy of the same is enclosed herewith for your information and
compliance please.

Director
Ph: 011-23414000

Copy to:- : | G'Cék %/

1. The Dy. Director, Education Department, Civil Line Zone, MCD, Rajpura Road, Delhi. %
= . b \
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No. F6/DFS/MS/2023/School/ 62\ Dated- ¥ / 1242023
ated

To,
The Principal
M.C. Primary Boys School,
Libaspur, Delhi-110042.

Sub:- Ilié:sg;qcélsn)glg(r:zrtl;dof f}i'_e safety certiftmate in r/o M.C. Primary Boys School (School I'd No-
e at Libaspur, Delhi-110042.

Please refer to your letter received through online e-mail dated: 20.11.2023 on the subject
cited above. In this connection this is to inform you that the above mentioned site was visited by
the officer concerned of this department on 18.12.2023 to check the existing fire safety
measures. During inspection it has been observed that the school premise is comprised of 03
blocks, one block comprised of ground floor (damaged condition & not in used) & two blocks

comprised of ground + first floor only. At the time of inspection Mr. Naresh Kumar (Principal)

was also present at site. During the course of inspection the observations/ shortcomings made are

as under:-
1. There is 02 nos. of staircases provided in old block width of 1.40m & 1.50m against the
requirement of 1.50m each.

2. Exit signage’s found removed at str.

3. Electrical meters & mcb box are ins

ategic locations in the school building.
talled inside the stairwell, which need to be removed.

Keeping in view of above, renewal of Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this
stage & rejected. You are requested to rectify the above mentioned shortcomings under
intimation to this department; till such time running of school is at your own risk &

responsibility.

- ph-o117414000
Copy to:- ‘7¢
I The Director, Education, Government of N.C.T of Delhi. Old Secg. Delhi - 110054. W



